27-CR-20-12953

Filed in District Court
State of Minnesota
2/16/2021 4:38 PM

Thomas C. Plunkett

L #

From: Matthew Frank <Matthew.Frank@ag.state.mn.us>

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 10:45 AM

To: Barnette, Toddrick; Thomas C. Plunkett; Eric Nelson; Robert Paule; nrp@paulelaw.com;
Earl Gray; David Voigt; David Zimmer; Liudmila Trandafilava; Pieper, Andrew

Subject: RE: Meeting to discuss security and to look at the courtroom

Judge Barnette,

| write to advise you that Keith Ellison is planning to attend this meeting with me instead of David Voigt. We look
forward to the meeting.

Thank you

Matthew Frank

Assistant Attorney General
Manager, Criminal Division

445 Minnesota Street, Suite 1800
St. Paul, MN 55101

(651) 757-1448
matthew.frank@ag.state.mn.us

From: Barnette, Toddrick <Toddrick.Barnette@courts.state.mn.us>

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2020 12:57 PM

To: Thomas C. Plunkett <tcplunkett@tp4justice.com>; Eric Nelson <enelson@halbergdefense.com>; Robert Paule
<bobpaule@comcast.net>; nrp@paulelaw.com; Earl Gray <egraylaw@gmail.com>; Matthew Frank
<Matthew.Frank@ag.state.mn.us>; David Voigt <David.Voigt@ag.state.mn.us>; David Zimmer
<David.Zimmer@hennepin.us>; Liudmila Trandafilava <Liudmila.Trandafilava@hennepin.us>; Pieper, Andrew
<Andrew.Pieper@courts.state.mn.us>

Subject: Meeting to discuss security and to look at the courtroom

Good Afternoon!

I would like for all of us to meet on January 7, 2021 at 4:00 pm in courtroom 1856 of the Government Center. | would
like to talk about security, parking, lunch, media relations, and evidence presentation. If everyone is available, | will send
out an invitation. No one else is invited except for the people on this email list. You will have additional opportunities to
visit courtroom 1856.

Thanks!

Office of the Minnesota Attorney General Disclaimer: This e-mail is intended to be read only by the intended
recipient. This e-mail may be legally privileged or protected from disclosure by law. If you are not the intended
recipient, any dissemination of this e-mail or any attachments is strictly prohibited, and you should refrain from
reading this e-mail or examining any attachments. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete this e-mail and any attachments. Thank you.
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